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BOARD OF REGENTS OF
THE UNIVERSITY SYSTEM OF GEORGIA

EXECUTIVE VICE CHANCELLOR
& CHIEF ACADEMIC OFFICER
270 WASHINGTON STREET, SW.
ATLANTA, GEORGIA 30334

MEMORANDUM
TO: Dr. Jon Anderson, Provost
Middle Georgia State University
FROM: Dr. Tristan Denley A,\ﬁ%,‘_ \ e
Executive Vice Chanceltor and Thi } er
DATE: January 28, 2019
RE: Request to Administratively Change Degree Name

PHONE: 404-962-3072
FAX: 404-962-3196
EMAIL: TRISTAN.DENLEY@USG.EDU

Middle Georgia State University is requesting the Master of Arts in Teaching in Secondary with the CIP
Code 13.1205 be changed to the Master of Arts in Teacher Education with Initial Teacher Certification with
the CIP Code 13.1206. This Program name change will allow MGA to offer additional majors in P-12 Field
Certification Area: Computer Science, French, Health and Physical Education, Latin, Music, and Spanish.

With this correspondence, Middle Georgia State University’s request is administratively approved.

Cc:  Dr. Marti Venn, Vice Chancellor, Academic Affairs
Dr. Angela Bell, Vice Chancellor, Research and Policy Analysis
Mr. Donyell Francis, Academic Information System Specialist
Ms. Jeniffer Postell, Academic Information System Specialist
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